Jeff Landry
Attorney General

State of Louisiana
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
P.O. BOX 94005
BATON ROUGE
70804-9005

November 13, 2023

By electronic submission
The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court, Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Edward Little v. Andre’ Doguet, et al. (23-291)

Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court has requested a response from the Respondents in this case—Andre’
Doguet, Laurie Hulin, and Mark Garber—by December 4, 2023. This case involves
complicated abstention questions that may depend on this Court’s resolution of a
similar case currently pending before the Court, Daves v. Dallas County, 23-97. In
view of the complicated legal issues and the ongoing litigation in Daves, Respondents

respectfully request an extension of thirty days to file their response here.

The new due date would be January 3, 2024.

JEFF LANDRY
ATTORNEY GENERAL

/s/ Shae McPhee
Shae McPhee
Deputy Solicitor General

Counsel for Andre’ Doguet and Laurie
Hulin

OATS & MARINO

A Partnership of Professional Corporations

/s/ Patrick B. MclIntire
Patrick B. McIntire
Counsel for Sheriff Mark Garber

cc: Daniel Stephen Volchok




